

Message

From: Anne Freer [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D4A7C0EC0BE4BEA9EB2CF31C0E9EB39-ANNE FREER]
Sent: 2017-06-19 10:04:19 AM
To: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
Subject: RE: Payroll / T&A pricing review

I am keeping the 4pm Fair Hydro Plan meeting so we can hear the latest and everyone can be on the same page to move forward as fast as possible.

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: June 19, 2017 9:29 AM
To: Anne Freer; Sophia Little; Bill Hipple; Megan Filey; Annie Sheikh
Cc: Natalie Schaus; Richard Skippon
Subject: RE: Payroll / T&A pricing review

I have been called into a Fair Hydro Plan meeting at this time and will not be able to attend. Please reschedule if possible.

Thanks, Susan

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Anne Freer
Sent: May 26, 2017 10:43 AM
To: Anne Freer; Sophia Little; Bill Hipple; Megan Filey; Annie Sheikh; Susan Nicholson
Cc: Natalie Schaus; Richard Skippon
Subject: Payroll / T&A pricing review
When: June 19, 2017 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Conf C-RM 340

